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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear George,

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Tuesday, 24 March 2020 3:20 PM

Claims; SUR

(boojohnny@gmail.com); (nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg)
RE: OD CLAIMS FOR SKG 2088 S -DOA: 10/3/2020

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SKG 2088S, (Excess $1600/-).

[f there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company

before completion of the repair.

*QOur client reserve their rights not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

NOTE: Please provides the following to justified for spray painting.

Part diagram for what is door entrances.

Parts diagram what is roof channel and drain channel?

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 12 March 2020 2:09 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: OD CLAIMS FOR SKG 2088 S

Dear all,

Please assist to register the own policy claims for the above mentioned vehicle.

Attached is the Cl, DL and GIA report for your reference.

Kindly arrange survey on 18 of March @ 3pm , owner waiting.

Address : 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938



Thank you.

Best Regards,
George Wong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)
281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938

p. +65 6366 2323, option 1

e. Claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

WELCOME TO THE
8TH DIMENSION.

THE ALL-NEW AUDI Q8.

Email Disclaimer

This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.

If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply emall and then delete this message from your system.
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you



Celine Fonc‘; (LKKAuto)

From: Koh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK.Koh@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, 20 March 2020 2:37 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SKG 20885-DOA: 10/3/2020 (AIG REF:7303441221SG)
Hi Veron,

Sill panel and door entrances is one whole panel why 2 spray labour for it. Or provide part diagram for what is door
————————— e L
entrances.

Provide parts diagram what is roof channel and drain channel? Normal replacement of rear fender the cutting point
is at the C pillar so blending is for the :

Thanks & Regards

Victor Koh

AlG

Claims Technical Controller

Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +65 6419 1785 | Fax +65 68357416
Victor-ck.koh@aig.com | www.aig.com

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 3:44 PM

To: Nadaraja, Deeban; Koh, Victor-CK; SUR

Subject: [EXTERNAL] SKG 2088S-DOA: 10/3/2020 (AIG REF:7303441221SG)

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to the above mentioned.

Spray painting at 4 panels ( fender, bumper, end panel, roof panel-0.5, side sill/ door entrances (0.5)
to re-adjust.

According to surveyor, With regards to this case, Premium unwilling to accept the spray paint amount of 4
panels. Premium recommended that these panels are to be sprayed.

Rear bumper (1 panel), LH rear fender (1 panel), LH sill panel (1 panel), Door entrances (0.5), Roof channel
(0.5), Drain channel (0.5), Rear end panel (1 panel).

Total no of panels are to be sprayed is 5.5

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd



Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

—
From: Koh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK.Koh@aig.com>
Sent: Friday, 20 March 2020 2:37 pm
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: SKG 2088S-DOA: 10/3/2020 (AIG REF:7303441221SG)

Hi Veron,

Sill panel and door entrances is one whole panel why 2 spray labour for it. Or provide part diagram for what is door
entrances.

Provide parts diagram what is roof channel and drain channel? Normal replacement of rear fender the cutting point is at
the C pillar so blending is for the side roof panel.

Thanks & Regards

Victor Koh

AIG

Claims Technical Controller

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

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

Subject: [EXTERNAL] SKG 2088S-DOA: 10/3/2020 (AIG REF:73034412215G)

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to the above mentioned.

Spray painting at 4 panels ( fender, bumper, end panel, roof panel-0.5, side sill/ door entrances (0.5) to
re-adjust.

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



Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear Sir/Madam,

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Thursday, 19 March 2020 3:44 PM

Nadaraja, Deebanalnadaraja; Koh, Victor-CK; SUR
SKG 2088S-DOA: 10/3/2020 (AIG REF:7303441221SG)

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



3/19/2020 Merimen e-Claims

View Sent Message

This mall Is associated with :

*SKG2088S (73034412215G)
oD
Mar 10 2020 6:45PM
[CHUA KIAN WEE]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Resend | View Reciplents | Prin.tﬁegag;.]_tlelete Message | Forward I B

From LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (LKK_HQ), sent on 19/03/2020 15:24 PM.
To AIG_SG; Deebanalnadaraja.Nadaraja@aig.com; Victor_KohCK
Subject  Re: Alert - Adj Mandate Approved ($$14514.00) - SKG2088S - Claim Handler: Nadaraja, Deeban

Dear Sir/Madam,

Spray painting at 4 panels( fender, bumper, end panel, roof panel-0.5, side sill/door enterance- 0.5) to re-adjust.

Premium recommended that these panels are to be sprayed.

Drain channel (0.5)
Rear end panel (1 panel).

Total no of panels are to be sprayed is 5.5

Best Regards,
Veron Chen

<-- Original Message -->

From: AIG_SG

To: LKK_HQ

Sent On: 15/03/2020 01:19 PM

Subject: Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$14514.00) - SKG2088S - Claim Handler: Nadaraja, Deeban

Approved:14514,00:Authorise repair. Spray painting at 4 panels( fender, bumper, end panel, roof panel-0,5, side sill/door enterance- 0.5) to re-
adjust. Re-inspection to be done for damage check and supplementary items / labour with clear photos.

According to surveyor, With regards to this case, Premium unwilling to accept the spray paint amount of 4 panels.

Rear bumper (1 panel), LH rear fender (1 panel), LH sill panel (1 panel), Door entrances (0.5), Roof channel (0.5),

'DOCUMENTS SUMMARY = ol S
| There are no documents,
|

https:/isingapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCmail&fuseaction=dsp_view&mode=0&IMSGID=2053219&cur_|allasid=12&cur_va...

12



3/19/2020 Merimen e-Claims

View Received Message

This mall is associated with :

*SKG2088S (73034412215G)
oD
Mar 10 2020 6:45PM
[CHUA KIAN WEE]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

| Reply ] Reply All I Mark as Unread | Print Message | Delete MessageJ Forward I
From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (AIG_SG), sent on 19/03/2020 13:19 PM.
To LKK_HQ

Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved ($$14514.00) - SKG2088S - Claim Handler: Nadaraja, Deeban

Approved:14514.00:Authorise repair, Spray painting at 4 panels( fender, bumper, end panel, roof panel-0.5, side sill/door enterance- 0.5) to re-
adjust. Re-inspection to be done for damage check and supplementary items / labour with clear photos,

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
There are no documents.
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hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCmail&fuseaction=dsp_view&mode=1&iinboxid=1651201&iDomainld=11&I0bjld=1... 1/2




3/18/2020 Adjuster Immediate Advice

Note: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (Co.Reg.No:199607198R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ilkkauto.com

To: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
AIG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933
Attn:  Nadaraja, Deeban Date: 18 Mar 2020
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No : SKG2088S Accident Date : 10/03/2020
Make : AUDI A5 Policy No. : 1900233885
Assignment Date : 18/03/2020 Excess : $$0.00
Date of Inspection  : 18/03/2020 Est. Duration of Repair :11.00
Inspection At : PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)
55 UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408699

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages n/s rear portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 'S$ 27,909.00
Revised Amount :S$ 14,514.00
Check Items (Estimated) 5% 1,166.00
Total :S% 15,680.00
Lump Sum Repair :S$

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value :S§
Pre-Accident Value :S% 164,000.00
COE / PARF Rebate :S$ 74,655.00
Salvage Value :S$
Margin for Repair :S% 89,345.00

Remarks

( X ) The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly
let us have your authorisation.

( ) The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

( )  Other comments :

(12 o

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cim?fusebox=SVCdoc&fuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&docid=51993056&preview=1&nolayout=1&CFl... 1/1



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 12 March 2020 2:09 pPM

To: 'SUR'; ‘assignments’

Cc: 'Claims’

Subject: OD CLAIMS FOR SKG 2088 S

Attachments: SKG 2088 S GIA REPORT 10032020.pdf; SKM_364€20031214060.pdf
Dear all,

Please assist to register the own policy claims for the above mentioned vehicle.
Attached is the CI, DL and GIA report for your reference.
Kindly arrange survey on 18 of March @ 3pm , owner waiting.

Address : 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938

Thank you.

Best Regards,
George Wong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271w)

281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938

P. +65 6366 2323, option 1

e. Cl'aims@premiumauto.com.sg wW. www.audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 68362223

WELCOME TO THE
.8TH DIMENSION.

THE ALL-NEWAUDI Q8:

‘FIND OUT MCRE

Email Disclaimer

This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.

If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system.
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpase, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 18 Mar 2020

Singapore NRIC
121A

SKG2088S

No

18 Mar 2020

AUDI

A5 SB 2.0 TFSIS TRONIC (DESIGN)
Grey

2019

CVK088136
WAUZZZF50KA078860
140.0 kW (187 bhp)
$38,532.00

31 0Oct 2019

310ct 2019

0

$45,945.00

Yes
30 Oct 2029
$34,458.00

30 Oct 2029

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)

10

$41,805.00
$40,197.00
$74,655.00
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— SGCARMART.COM

Q

Audl A5 Sportback 2.0A TFSI S-tronic Design w
$1 60 000
| .24 -Jun-2019 (9yrs 3mths COE left)
11,321 km DEPRE $14,740 / yr
Direct Owner
Audi A5 Sportback 2.0A TFSI S-tronic Design ®
B ) 28-Feb-2019 (8yrs 1 Imihs COF lef
=2 K- DEPRE -
Premum Ad
"

Audi A5 Cabriolet 2.0A TFSI S-tronic Design

31-Jul-2019 (9yrs 4mths COE left)
- DEPRE -

| Premium Automobiles

30-Sep-2019 (9yrs bmths COE left)

> - DEPRE -
: Premium Automobiles

Premium Ad

Audi A5 Sportback 2.0A TFSI S-tronic Design

w



3/19/2020 Used Audi A5 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

scCARMART.COM Login ' signup (KA
New Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resourc

CELEBRATING 4 YEARS IN A ROW
sgCarMart Premium Dealer Jl| FREE |gur?j P

J R e el AL et o R, Petrol %v—ﬂw

Visit our website A iy -

Post an Advertisement Nissan Cabstar New 5 Year COE $20B800.

Sell it yourselfl Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

=8 Cheapest In Market . Tip Top An fmiparation Far Car Bayest
click here to view

{ D g = Condition, Retractable Canopy.
A A f’ Loan. Call Us Now. X our PRISTINE USED CARS

1
StarAd at GREAT PRICES
O Postan Ad Y Advertiser Login (i ] Ways of Selling .‘

-

Audi AS Any Any 2019 Any Ay Any Available

D Audi A5 Sportback 2.0A TFSI $160,000 $14,740 fyr 24-Jun-2019 1,984 cc 11,321 km Luxury Available
S-tronic Design

Beautifully Maintained Customized A5 Sportsback. Selling Due To Job Relocation. 100% Accident Free. Direct Owner Sale 1 Owner Only. 5
Years Free Servicing And 5 Years (yes 5 Years) Warranty By Premium Automobiles. Low Mileage Of 11k Km, Excellent Fuel Efficiency Of... W

Save this search criteria, to get emall alerts whenever a match Is found.

T e Bl - Bl oo B - Blleece- B~ B e B

For old advertisements, view Expired ads 20 V¥ results/page

Home  New Cars | Used Cars Sell My Car | Directory = Products | Insurance = Article = Forum |Resources

# Download on the
Follow sgCarMart.com n oYy o @& AppStore

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2020 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

SHORTLISTED HIETORY

=5 S

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?RG D=2018&MOD=Audi AS&RPG=20&VEH=0&AVL=2 1M



CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

: AUDI A5 Sportback 2.0TFSI S Tronic (Design) :
Sum Insyred : Market Valug First Year of Registration : 2018
: NA Off Peak Car : No Insuring with COE/PARF : Yes
Person or Classes of Persons Entitled to Drive® :
8) The

b}mwmnhmmuwmummm
mmﬂmumammmwlmmumvm

Ymhnnhnnm-n#mnﬁmmwwwmlﬂunuYu‘ ised Driver (s d or d) is under the age of 23 and/or has less
than 2 years' driving sxperience.

Age Condition : All Age Condition

Limitation as to use* :

Uss only for social, domestic and pleasure purposes and for the Policyholder's business.

G mmmmmu'h-mummmmummmmumumummmmnmm-yma
| hﬁ—umhqwhmmmm

Windscreen : $100

Named Driver and EXCeSS (where applicabie)
CHUA KIAN WEE ( CAl JANWEI) - $1600 (Own Damage), $1600 (Flood Cover)

RTING CENTRES/AUTHORIS
Conter Adc: 55 Ui Road 1 Singapare 408630 63662373
hﬁnmmm,u—wummmmnmmmm.pmmumﬂm
umsommm—mnw'mwmnu-umm.

17-—_' W ey
MER SERVICE (ENTR

nsursnce Pta, Lid.




AIG AUTO HOTLINE: +65 6338 6200
* KEEP THIS DOCUMENT IN YOUR CAR AT ALL TIMES.

24-hour AIG Auto Emergency Hotline provide for you? What should | do in the event of an accident?
iate assistance afler an accident . Keep calm and move your car to a safe place.

ency breakdown service . Do not admilt or discuss fault or blame with the other party(ies).

} service (accident or non-accident related) . mhmnmmmMMWWUM)
+ on Motor Claims procedures muwm'murmmmzunnwn
¥ Referral Assistance nexi working day of the accident.

jured in the accident:

nuﬁ(mmmmmummwwmwunmdum
NNMhmeMMMWWMﬁMWM centres or authorised repairers within 24 hours or the next
ng day of the accident.
t involves Injuries or damage to government property & vehicles, foreign registered vehicles or non-injury hit & run case:
ﬂhﬂlbhﬂ,pﬂmﬂdﬂdhwdnm
rd vehicla number, name and m.hmcuwwpdqmﬂnrdhnmqmdmn. ¥ applicable.
ammmmmmdwmnumwuuwuu
:‘l'nlu:iﬂ,omhuﬂmwMMWUMﬁuwmmuMMMNmuhmm
the accident.
S,

~
LOSS OF USE CAR REPLACEMENT BENEFIT

anly if this benefit is included in your motor insurance. Please refer to your Policy Schedule for details. Policy terms
1s apply. Please call our customer service hotline number (65) 6419-3000 for assistance.

te of Insurance (CI) should be produced without demand when collecting the Rental Car and the Rental Car Company
right to verify the identity of the hdder.TheCIiamepmpeﬂyofAlGandHsuuissubjedtnmatammdwﬁﬁons
the Loss of Use Endorsement under the policy issued to the policyholder.

tivate Loss of Use Car Replacement Benefit and important Information
ralemmdmwmﬁmmmummRmmcﬂanbﬂw)aﬁsﬂingmwﬁngmr
t claim.

ntal car will be made available within § waﬂngmndm%ﬂ\eReanchw.
imeofooledionoftheRentnlCar.huinlndksumpoﬁqand@eddohwodbyAlG.amwofﬂdedem
from Audi Customer Service Centre must be produced.
mberofdsysisbawdonmepedodmvehidelsinmorepaitwhshopmleuﬂnnun'berofdmoflossufuse
ient is stated in the Policy.

sars are strictly for use in Singapore only.
onofmnmlbeyondrepeirpedodapprovedbyAleurveyovwilbedtargeabiebymeﬂmtaICarCompanyonperday

eorI’RemalCarisavalhhlaupmmques!subjedtnaddiﬂonaldmrgesbytheRenialCarCompany.

;ompany: Popular Rent A Car Pte. Ltd.
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Hours: Monday to Friday: 9am to 6pm Saturday (Half Day): 9am to 4pm
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MCCE20030975 / Cycle & Carriage Automotive Pte Lid - Pandan Gardens
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 11/03/2020 11:37
SUBMITTED BY: Mabal Tan Shieh Yuen

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repornt corTectIz the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form musl be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as passible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability

4. The issue and acceplance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for Investigation,

6, This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that coples of this report will. for a fee. be made available upon application by interested parties.
7. By the lodgement of this report to the Insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
11/03/2020 11:37
10/03/2020 18:45
UPPER BUKIT TIMAH ROAD (CLOSE TO ROAD JUNCTION)
SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SKG2088S

CHUA KIAN WEE

SXXXX121A

CHUA KIANWEE@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-91731655
OTHERS-67771234

AUDI
A5 SPORTBACK 2.0TFSI S TRONIC (DESIGN)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Palicy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

1900233885

CHUA KIAN WEE
SXXXX121A

13/08/1987

OUTDOOR

12/06/2007

12 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-91731655

OTHERS-67771234
CHUA . KIANWEE@GMAIL.COM
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Address BLK 117 JURONG EAST STREET 13 #08-149
Postcode 600117

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 2
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

NO
ambulance?
Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action
Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACHMENT

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number SLQ573G

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour HONDA VEZEL/WHITE

Details Of Properties SLIGHT DENT ON RIGHT FRONT AREA OF CHASSIS
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage SLIGHT DENT
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
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Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 MIMMIMMthumunmmwdmmwm
2 This Form must be ¢g

skl i

I OF 1he autho

3. Information provided fust mm.mmmmmnmmmmdmm
rmumuuwmrmmmmm.

e O

MO0

4 Thtm-ndmmdunumhbumgwmumunadmmdwhwhwhanmmﬂmuuw
companies

3 ﬂuupmwllhlwmmhuumﬂmﬁulnmmmmmumwm&mnnm
laomtiundﬁﬂmlﬁwbrmmmmumﬂmmponmlhrahebem-d-mmmnmm
interested parties

7 hhhﬂrmadmuuuﬂwmmmh«cﬂmmthmﬂmdﬂumnhmmﬂmmd
the report being made avallable sforesaid

8 Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

L understand, acknowledge, agree and t that

(a) My insurer. my workshop and the General Insurance Assoc of Singapore (*GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use,
Mmemmmlemhmlbm]mmmelm
mﬂdbymunnmdhmMnlmﬂmthmﬂm‘lmmwmﬂum
MMwuwnmmmmumnmmmwmmm
M}mmmkammwNNWLth'mamh
mmawwmMcvaﬂmw!mtmhnﬂ\emllwmwmn

of

(I} protessing. handling and/or dealing with my claims inchuding the settiement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

{11} Investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(ii] carrying our and/or dealing with my insts of responding to any enguities by me;

lw]mmnmdam(mm;mmmurmmomm_ statements, involces, reparts o notices to me,
MMMwmmwumdmahmuum”wmmumwﬂm«nn-umﬂmru
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

(v} complying with appiicable law in administering, processing, handiing and/or dealing with my claims. (collectively the
"Purposes”)

(B} 3 insurer(s) who have insured vehiclels) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/lsw firms, may/are permitted :
lomhﬂ,m.dhdmmﬂwmsm?«mﬂﬁomﬁmh#mww- of the above Purposes; and

le]  my Personal information lrl-lr!caﬂhmmWolmmemmhkMNMMpMN
aunmm:hﬂmlhwlmlhmu.mmnhmmarw.hmwmﬁmmm

[d)  my Personal Intormation will aiso be mnmmmwnmhmw!uhwmdhmmmm.
Investigation and management in present and all future claims

[}  the information so colkected under (d) above may be shared / disciosed

(11 10 all iInsurers and/or any athes third parties that assist in evaluating. investigating. controlling or managing fraud
egulators, law enforcoment and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, o

[l] for complying with requirements undet any regulations, Lnws or court orders 1.
|
|
f
s "
7y W 5 <

B - 7 e =" I

Pobcyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reparting Certre Personnel's Segnature

Date & Time (M dr v bs ot the polcynolder | kame:

Date & Tune NRICJFIN No
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Sketch Plan #2

SKETCH PLAN

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

l[wﬂ i he rtepd et mpt wfdfﬂm 6%;:7‘_7}14# Porf tpndr |

Clomant. Lodd attomping 4o Loep lecl ), letH mat lone
My (1T ol ot pigebially a1 7 st e s o e
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2 spscdtel o e i, gl g o Loy i s

L T % v e/ 2 ity /("Hﬂ’df y/d ffw
fewid 1 bt [ fhrm‘/ thireai- "jJ the th. A
ety \ilicle rof_dr Ao ‘g w ” /e w W dorv ols £,

M
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DECLARATION
1/We deciare the toregoing particulars are true in Every tespect
) y N

- ot —_— _
s Sgnature Driver's Signature lllpomn Centre Personnel's Sgnature Signature
Date & Time (If driver is rot the polcyholder| Kame
Date & Tene: NRIC/FIN No
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Accident Photo
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Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:68411183 WIP : 33058
Email: Nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sq / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate 1 Accident Repairs
Workshop ¢ UbiRoad 1

Contact No : 63662323

Fax No : 6841 1183

Reference - PA/0OD/0293/2020/NS
Date :  17-Mar-20

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building
Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name :  MrChua Kian Wee
Address :  Blk117 Jurong East Street 13
#08-149
Singapore 648927
Telephone z (HP) +65 91731655
Type of Claim :  Own Damage Claims
Policy No. - 1500233885
Vehicle No : SKG 2088S
Model Code : Audi A5 SB 2.0 TFS
Model / Year :  31/10/2019
Engine No : (CvKO0881l36
Chassis No i WAUZZZF50KA078860
Mileage : =
Date In s
Estimated By :  JohnnyBoo / Allan Wu
Accident Date :  10-Mar-20

Place of Accident . Upper Bukit Timah Road (Close To Road Junction)



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 40BESS
Tel 16366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SKG 2088 S

S/n Nature of Jobs

Estimated Surveyor's
Charges Recommendations

~
1 To remove and reinstall rear parking aid and rear lid kick
sensor. Check function and renew according to damage.

2 Torenew lhs 1/4 glass to facilitate fender renewal.
3 Toinstall 1/4 glass solar film.

To dislodge and reinstall rear wire harness for lights,
4 battery manager, fuse and relay trays, electrical and
audio equipment,

To remove and reinstall rear seat, back rest, hat tray,
5 abcd pillar trims, luggage compartment trims. Dislodge
roof liner and disengage curtain airbag etc.

SUB TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES

S/N

S/N

S/N

S/N

S/N

$ 360.00 7

i
‘I—‘
N
(o]
o
o
\°

S 1,400.0V /

$ 3,860.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ut Road 1, Singapore 408639

Telefax
Labour es for Acci icle SKG 2088 S
Estimated Surveyor's
S/n Nature of Jobs - Charges Recommendations

" s
To dismantle rear bumper, rear lid and Lhs sill panel CSdayh )
trim. Cut out and weld lhs rear fefider. To renew rear 2 oo 200C
6 S 7,208.00 i
bumper. Re-organise crash management
components. Reinstall all parts removed.

! \ |~
To respray rear bumper, th rear fender, Lhs sill panel (5 ‘%'.)
‘; door entrances, roof cHhel, drair pgnel and end ¢ 5.500700 ; 75'
panelllng To carry out stone chip treatment and 7 Sl °
joint sealer works.

To renew lhs rear rim and carry out wheel alignment. SN 280.00 ><

9 Tocarry out diagnostic check. S/IN S 192.00/
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : $ 17,032.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SKG 2088 S

Damaged Parts & Prices

S/N__ Parts Description S/Nett Remarks
1 REARBUMPER [efedv” 3 2,385.00
2 REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS - _‘5V¢ $ 156.00
3 REAR BUMPER SECURING STRIp -~ S¥C S 210.00
4 TRIMMOLDING ¥ <SvC S 958.00
5 REAR LIGHT REFLECTOR - LH Y SV& $ 39.00 |
6 LEDTAILLIGHT-LH Se2 < 5 1,076.00 260 T
7 TAILLIGHTTRIM-LH A&~ 5 28.00 22>lb
8 REARBUMPER GUIDE SECTION-LH X v~ (& ¢ 41.00 2. 8¢
9 REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION -LH/RH YA SYC 2 ¢ 42.00
10 SIDEPANEL-LH bf ~ 5 2,354.00 |€
11 SIDEWINDOW -LH Aex .~ S 676.00 SHOMO
12 SILL PANEL ATTACHMENT PARTS 3 At~ — s 123.00 “%
13 SILL PANEL ADHESIVE TAPES & /tex — $ 200.00 5t
14 WHEEL HOUSING LINER -LH Y $V& s 259.00
15 WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS X S¥& g 86.00
16 REAR ALUMINIUMRIM - LH 3¢ $vC $ 964.00
17 1/4 GLASS SEALANT e ~~ SIN S 100.00 “©
18 ACRYLIC SEALANT pa——" S/N $ 180.00 |
19 CAVITYWAX A~ ~— S/N $ 140.00 '"°©
20 STONECHIP Ae ~ S/N $ 180.00 =
21 METALFILLER POWDER Ae =~ SIN $ 280.00 O
22 sunpries 7 MRC $ 400.00 |\ 1y
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 10,877.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 17,032.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 27,909.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST.

Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett.




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

Please Note

Yours faithfully,

LKK Auto Consultants hence notify
the Repairer of the following:

» Toresurvey before/s ainti
» Todisplay damaged pari(s) durir
« Paris prices are subject lo
» Third party survey is on a *Withoul Prejudice’ basis
* No illegal modification{s) is all

* Supplementary item(s) must be
1s subject to final approval from Insurance Company

o
=3
(S5

C)
\0\ Acknowledged by Repairer
§[o3[2000 @ I4iS

(] closy>

CR(AS:TBA

?&veﬂ-ﬁ'

(.RMJ? Iu—pu-\ )owfp‘f'

This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at

Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo
Body Repair Manager

Allan Wu
Claims Consultant



